

## DATE OF BIRTH

09/04/1995

## **EDUCATION**

**BACHELOR OF MUSIC** 

2:1 BMus Popular Music Royal Northern College of Music 2013 - 2017

## LINKS

New Order - Live at MiF 2018

Garage Classical at LIME

Mike Dignam Live at Gorilla

Yemi Bolitiwa for Word of Mouth

Ollie Walton - Blackbird Cover

## GEAR LIST

Korg Kronos 2 Workstation Nord Electro 4D King Korg Analog Synthesizer Novation Launchkey Maschine Mk3 Macbook Pro 2017 Logic Pro X Ableton Live

# CONTACT

P: 07711178485

E: olliewaltonmusic@gmail.com

W: www.olliewalton.com

olliewaltonkeys

## **ABOUT**

I'm a UK based session keyboard player specialising in live performance, musical direction, track production and arranging keyboard parts. I have worked with artists such as New Order, Ellysse Mason, Mike Dignam, Sweet Female Attitude, Lifford and others.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

MIKE DIGNAM

SESSION KEYBOARD PLAYER | 2019 - Present

- Performed on UK Tour November 2019.
- Studio work for upcoming single and arranging keyboard parts.
- Played for live video performances.

#### **ELLYSSE MASON**

SESSION KEYBOARD PLAYER | 2018 - Present

- Performed on several live shows including Manchester Cathedral, supporting Tom Walker, PiP Fest (Oslo), Kendal Calling & Bluedot.
- Produced live tracks and arranged synth parts.
- Studio work for upcoming piano versions.

### NEW ORDER

SESSION KEYBOARD PLAYER | 2018 - 2019

- Performed on MiF residency at Granada Studios including 6 sell out nights.
- Performed on European festival dates including Turin Arts Festival and Vienna Arts Festival.
- Performed on live album ∑(No,12k,Lg,17Mif) released in 2019.
- Took part in Sky Arts Documentary Decades.

## GARAGE CLASSICAL ORCHESTRA SESSION KEYBOARD PLAYER | 2017

- Primary keyboard player for the Garage Classical Orchestra.
- Worked with artists such as Sweet Female Attitude, Lifford and Taya.
- Headlined LIMF Festival 2017.
- Broadcast on BBC Radio 1 and BBC Radio 1Xtra networks.

## **SKILLS**

- Live Performance
- Musical Direction
- Studio RecordingTrack Production

- Arranging keyboard parts
- Logic Pro and Ableton trained